
Kenai Peninsula Borough 
Office of the Borough Mayor 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

MAYOR'S REPORT TO THE ASSEMBLY 

Brent Hibbert, Assembly President 
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly 

Charlie Pierce, Kenai Peninsula Borough Mayor ~ ~ C~ 

July 6, 2021 

Assembly Request I Response 

None 

Agreements and Contracts 

a. Authorization to Award a Contract for ITB21 -030 Application of Crack Sealant 
2021 to Alaska Sure Seal, Inc. 

b. Authorization to Award a Contract for ITB21-029 Basargin Road Phase II CIP to 
East Road Services, Inc., Homer, Alaska. 

c. Authorization to Award a Contract for ITB21-034 Central Peninsula Hospital 
Heated Handicap Parking to Orion Construction, Inc., Wasilla, Alaska. 

d. Authorization to Award a Contract for ITB21 -025 Central Peninsula Landfill 
Leachate Tank Cleaning Inspection and Repairs to CCI Industrial Services, Kenai, 
Alaska . 

e. Authorization to Award a Contract for ITB21-028 Summer & Winter Road 
Maintenance - East Region Unit 3 to Metco Alaska, LLC., Seward, Alaska. 

f. Authorization to Award a Contract for RFP21-008 Ambulance Bill ing Service to 
Systems Design West, Poulsbo, Washington. 

g. Purchase of a Zamboni 546 through the Zamboni Company, under the 
SourceWell Contract. 


